
 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
AGENDA 

February 12, 2013 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

 
        

 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
B. Roll Call of Members 
C. Pledge of Allegiance 
D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
G. Employee of the Quarter – Dina Goldstein and Alfred Cooper – Roger M. 

Carlton, Town Manager 
H. Officer of the Month of October 2012 – Sgt. Jose Pacheco and Officer Lesmes 

Ruiz Chief of Police David Allen 
I. Officer of the Month of November 2012 - Officer Craig Lovellette – Chief of 

Police David Allen 
J. Civilian of the Month of December 2012 – Executive Assistant Dina Goldstein – 

Chief of Police David Allen 
K. Officer of the Year – To be announced – Chief of Police David Allen 
L. Civilian of the Year – To be announced – Chief of Police David Allen 
M. Recognition of Feral Cat Program Volunteers – Executive Assistant Dina 

Goldstein 
N. Rescue Board Presentation designed by Mr. Guy Esten and  donated by the 

Filiberto Family – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
O. Recognition to Bay Harbor Elementary Students Cameron Behar and Kailani 

Barreras – Commissioner Michelle Kligman  
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None) 
 

3.  Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.) 
 

All items on the consent agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town 
Commission and will be approved by one motion.  Any Commission member may request, 
during item 1E Agenda and Order of Business, that an item be removed from the Consent 
Agenda and discussed separately. 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  To approve all consent agenda items as presented below. 

snovoa
Typewritten Text





Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2013 
 
  

3 

  
 

 

   5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 
(Set for approximately __9:15__ p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good and 
Welfare) 

 
 
 *A.   Red Light Camera Legislative Urging – Mayor Daniel Dietch Page 46 - 48 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, URGING THE HONORABLE GOVERNOR AND THE 
STATE OF FLORIDA LEGISLATURE TO REQUIRE PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL 
LIGHTS WITH A NUMERIC COUNTDOWN FEATURE AT ANY 
INTERSECTION WHERE A RED LIGHT CAMERA IS INSTALLED; 
PROVIDING FOR DIRECTION;  PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
*B  Employment Offer Letter – Commissioner Michelle Kligman Page 49 - 52 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE EMPLOYMENT OF LINDA 
MILLER AS INTERIM TOWN ATTORNEY PURSUANT TO THE 
FEBRUARY __ EMPLOYMENT OFFER LETTER; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 *C.  Bullying – Commissioner Michelle Kligman Page 53 - 57 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (“TOWN”), ADOPTING AN ANTI-BULLYING 
POLICY THAT ESTABLISHES AN AWARENESS CAMPAIGN AND 
REPORTING SYSTEM FOR BULLYING, HARASSMENT, AND 
INTIMIDATION OF CHILDREN IN COMMUNITY FACILITIES; 
REQUIRING THE TOWN PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT IN 
COLLABORATION WITH THE TOWN PARKS AND RECREATION 
COMMITTEE TO CREATE A PROGRAM OF EDUCATION AND 
REPORTING,  TO PREVENT BULLYING IN THE TOWN’S COMMUNITY 
FACILITIES; AND REQUESTING SURROUNDING COMMUNITIES JOIN 
IN SUCH EFFORTS AND TO ESTABLISH A COLLABORATIVE 
INITIATIVE THROUGH AN INTERLOCAL BOARD TO DEVELOP AND 
IMPLEMENT AN AWARENESS CAMPAIGN AND ANTI-BULLYING 
POLICY; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING AN FOR 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 







Page 1

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3B



Page 2



Page 3



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
February 12, 2013 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl 
Surfside, FL  33154 

  
POINTS OF LIGHT 

After Action Items 
 
 

1 
 

 
1. Downtown Vision Project: Commissioner Michelle Kligman 

 
Current Status: The Downtown Vision Advisory Committee (DVAC) met on January 28, 2013.  
The main items of discussion were the reintroduction of the BID Consultant (RMA) and their 
mission as well as the creation of a Storefront Lighting Ordinance to counteract the dark 
storefronts at night and to improve the pedestrian experience.   

 
- Parking Structure Feasibility Study:  a second meeting of the Parking Advisory Committee is 

tentatively scheduled for February 19, 2013 to review the study with a goal of having it before 
the Town Commission in March, 2013. 

- Downtown Streetscape Master Plan: the Town Commission will discuss the approval of a 
work order with C3TS/Stantec (a Town Commission approved Engineering/Architectural firm) 
for the complete design during the February 12, 2013 meeting (Action Item). It is anticipated 
that, barring any unforeseen delays, a plan utilizing the Town Commission approved Voluntary 
Proffers from developers of the Surf Club ($400,000) and the Chateau project ($250,000), will 
allow the improvements to the Harding Avenue Business District streetscape be completed for 
the 2013/14 winter season.  
 

 
2. Water, Sewer and Storm Drainage and Collins Avenue Force Main Projects            
             
Current Status:  This project is entering the final stages of completion.  Key issues that remain 
are: 
1. Final testing of three new storm drainage pump stations 
2. Final installation and testing of the new two sanitary sewer lift stations 
3. Completion of all manholes and storm drain inlets to allow the final lift of asphalt 
4. Installation of the final lift of asphalt 
5. Final testing and certification by various agencies 
6. Resolve issue with the Village of Bal Harbour related to final cost of the joint force main.  A 

meeting has been scheduled to achieve this goal before the end of February, 2013. 
7. Resolve any closure requirements for the old force main with the Village of Bal Harbour and 

the City of Miami Beach. 

Page 4

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3C



Points of Light – After Action Items 
Regular Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2013 
 
 

2 

 
 

8. Determine if the Town Commission will approve the new signs for the single family 
neighborhood (Action Item). 
 

The goal is to complete this work during March, 2013 and then submit a final report to the Town 
Commission in April, 2013.  There is a lot to do and the team is very much on task. 
 
 
3.  Tourist/Resort Tax Audit/Certificate of Use/Local Business Tax Receipt/Short Term Rentals  

Current Status:   

Resort Tax Audit II:  Two of the Commission approved Resort Tax Audit firms are presently auditing 
the remaining ten (10) businesses. Three businesses previously audited are also being audited again, 
this time for FY 11/12, due to recent non-submission of Resort Tax reports.  Completion is anticipated 
during March 2013 with the exception of three businesses that are presently going through the Code 
Compliance Special Master process for not responding to the Auditors’ requests.  

Certificate of Use (CU) /Local Business Tax Receipt (LBTR):  The multi-program application was 
mailed to all businesses the week of August 27, 2012. Town Staff began the process of following up 
with every business to ensure compliance.   Sixty-one (61) businesses will enter the code compliance 
process for not responding to multiple requests for CU/LBTR filings. The Code Compliance Division 
has issued Civil Violation Notices to those businesses that have yet to comply.  Staff will continue to 
work with the downtown businesses to reach full compliance, including taking the businesses to the 
Special Masters, if necessary. 

Short Term Rentals:  The new Code Compliance Officer was hired effective February 4, 2013.  This 
additional staff resource, in conjunction with the Code Compliance Priority Workshop to be scheduled 
in April 2013, will allow greater focus on this concern. 

 
4.  Residential Home Businesses 
 
Current Status:  The Town Commission imposed a temporary moratorium on the CU/LBTR process 
for residential home businesses until Staff and the Town Attorney could bring back recommendations.  
Due to the press of other matters, this process has not begun. 
  
 
5.  Bus Shelters:  Commissioner Marta Olchyk 
 
Current Status:  All three bus shelters have passed inspections and concrete slabs have been 
poured. The shelters were delivered to the contractor’s yard for assembly February 8, 2013. It 
should only take a couple of days to assemble the shelters and they should begin installation 
February 13, 2013.  

Page 5



Points of Light – After Action Items 
Regular Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2013 
 
 

3 

 
 

 
6.  Beach Concessions 
 
Current Status:  The lease agreement with the State of Florida and Miami Dade County was 
presented to the County Recreation and Cultural Affairs Committee on September 10, 2012 and 
moved forward to the Board of County Commissioners on October 2, 2012. The lease 
application and documents are being prepared by Miami Dade County and will be submitted to 
the State for approval. Once the State approval is received, Miami Dade County along with the 
Town of Surfside, will have 10 months to submit a Beach Management Agreement to the State. 
This process has been slowed by the County’s need to move forward on beach restoration along 
our entire coastline due to Hurricane Sandy.  During this time the County will continue the 
everyday beach maintenance it is currently providing to the Town of Surfside.  At this time the 
County has not been able to provide an estimated time line for the State approval. Updated 
reports will be provided as the process moves forward and is completed.      
 
 
7.  95th Street End Project 
 
Current Status:  Due to the need to complete the street end project contemporaneously with the 
9501 building construction which began construction in mid-May 2012, the Administration has 
moved forward with the project for one block only, using Bermello Ajamil (from the approved 
rotation).  The Town Commission confirmed this on July 17, 2012 and selected the design 
“look” on August 15, 2012.  The thematic design will be usable for all three blocks of 95th Street 
should the Town Commission determine to expand the project in the future.  Staff is now 
working with Bermello Ajamil to complete the design, value engineer to achieve the lowest 
possible cost and prepare the bid package which will be advertised in early March, 2013 (Action 
Item).  The project will be brought to the Town Commission for award during the April, 2013 
Town Commission meeting. 
 
 
8.  Property Assessed Clean Energy (PACE) - program to retrofit existing residential and 
commercial buildings for energy efficiency:  Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 
Current Status:  This program allows existing buildings to be retrofitted for energy efficiency 
with the cost funded from a loan pool authorized by the State of Florida and funded by Barclay’s 
Capital. The low interest loans are repaid from a long term assessment on the property.  There 
are no guarantees provided by the Town of Surfside.  A presentation was made by Chad 
Friedman and Steve Alexander regarding the program during the October 9, 2012 Town 
Commission meeting.  Recently, Bay Harbor Islands agreed to join the program.  This matter 
will be brought to the Town Commission in April, 2013 for a determination (Attachment 1). 
  
 

Page 6



Points of Light – After Action Items 
Regular Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2013 
 
 

4 

 
 

9.  FPL/AT&T/Cable Undergrounding Project:  Commissioner Michelle Kligman 
 
Current Status:  The Town Commission allocated $300,000 in the water/sewer/storm drainage 
project to provide mid-block crossover conduit so that a future undergrounding project would not 
have to break the pavement.  FPL has completed the study of the cost of undergrounding Town-
wide, the Town Commission authorized retaining bond counsel and financial advisor to assist 
with the project during the November 13, 2012 Town Commission meeting.  During the 
December, 2012 Town Commission meeting, Staff was authorized to schedule five televised 
public meetings that have been held and a FAQ’s was mailed to all addresses in the Town.  This 
Agenda includes the first reading of an ordinance necessary to obtain the funding (Action Item). 
The final decision does not need to be made until March, 2013 and FPL has granted a one month 
extension if necessary. 
 
 
10.  FEMA Flood Insurance Status 
 
Current Status:  FEMA Flood Insurance Status: The Town of Surfside response to the FEMA CAV 
Report dated November 20, 2012, due on February 1, 2013 has been completed as scheduled. Two 
copies of the response book were forwarded to the FEMA representatives Susan Wilson and Dr. 
Prasad Inmula on January 30, 2013. Copies of the Response have been prepared for the Town 
Manager, Town Attorney, outside counsel Ernie Abbott Esq. and the members of the Town 
Commission. We expect a response from FEMA by early March, 2013, however, no formal 
commitment has been received. The moment the CAV report is approved the Insurance Services 
Office (ISO) is notified and a local representative is sent to visit the Town. 

 
Preparations have begun for the next phase of the re-admittance to the CRS program which includes a 
visit from the (ISO) to review the Town's current Floodplain Management procedures and project 
documentation. All of the current and active project files are being organized in preparation for this 
audit.  Building Director Ed Rojas has targeted the end of the month of February to have all the 
floodplain management files ready for the audit (Action Item). 
 
 
11.  Options to Mitigate Inadequate Number of Parking Spaces at Multi-family Establishments 
Along the Collins Avenue Corridor:  Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 
Current Status:  The Spiaggia Condominium review has been completed and the building has been 
determined to be 16 usable spaces short from its required number of spaces.  This is due to the design 
of the parking facility which makes certain spaces unusable.  Staff in conjunction with the Town 
Attorney’s office is developing a draft agreement with the Spiaggia condominium board to resolve the 
situation.  The goal is to present the agreement to the Town Commission in spring 2013. (See Agenda 
Item from Commissioner Graubart related to this Point of Light). 

Page 7



Points of Light – After Action Items 
Regular Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2013 
 
 

5 

 
 

 
12.  Dog Park: Mayor Daniel Dietch  
 
Current Status:     An agreement with the newly formed non-profit and the Town is scheduled 
to come before the Town Commission at the April 9, 2013 meeting.  As the proposed site is at an 
existing pump station, which is being reconstructed as part of the final phase of the 
water/sewer/storm drainage project, an opening is anticipated, barring any unforeseen 
circumstances, in May 2013.    
 
13.  Turtle Sculptures - Art in Public Places 
 
Current Status:     All seventeen sculptures are now in place and are delighting both residents 
and visitors. An “unveiling” event is being planned to coincide with the Third Thursday music 
series on March 21, 2013. This initiative now morphs into an eighteen month art in public places 
promotional event for the Town.  Staff and the vendor coordinating the project continue to work 
on sponsorships and sales with two more Turtles having the commitment from FIU.  At the time 
of writing this the Ruth K Broad K-8 Center Turtle and its “Tale” will be unveiled at the school’s 
press conference on February 6, 2013. Staff is working to ensure the sculpture’s delivery to 
Newtown CT in time for their “open house” on February 14, 2013. In light of the fact that the 
school will now be without a Turtle, the Tourist Board voted at their February 4, 2013 meeting to 
donate one of the remaining sculptures to take its place at the school upon the completion of this 
art installation.  
 
 
14.  FDOT Surfside Repaving 
 
Current Status:  There are three repaving projects which will be accomplished or have been 
nearly completed by FDOT.  These include (1) Kane Concourse (96th Street) from the Surfside 
Town limits to Collins Avenue;  (2) Collins Avenue from 75th Street in Miami Beach to 97th  
Street and Harding Avenue from 96th Street to 94th Street and (3) Collins Avenue in Bal Harbour 
from 97th Street to the Haulover bridge.  The Collins Avenue/Harding Avenue project is 
complete.  The stamped asphalt crosswalks were finished in December, 2012. Staff authorized an 
additional stamped asphalt crosswalk for the 93rd Street/Harding Avenue intersection to tie 
together the pedestrian path from the single family neighborhood to the Community Center at a 
cost of $14,000.  This cost will be covered in the final change order for the water/sewer/storm 
drainage project  (Action Item). 
 
  

Page 8



Points of Light – After Action Items 
Regular Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2013 
 
 

6 

 
 

 
15. Parking Structure Feasibility Study 
 
Current Status: Rich and Associates is nearing completion of the first draft of the 
study.  Surveys and parking counts were implemented during July 2012.  A parking structure 
advisory committee has been established similar to the committee for the water/sewer/storm 
drainage project.  The Committee members include Sergio Castaneda, Shaun Grenald, Ken 
Arnold, Joe Corderi, Pete Filiberto, Alan Gorme, Jessica Flax, Martin Oppenheimer, Sandra 
Argow, Allan Yarkin, Marta Castro and Eli Tourgeman. The first meeting of the Committee was 
held December 18, 2012.  A second meeting has been tentatively scheduled for February 19, 
2013 to review the draft study.  It is anticipated that the study will be brought to the Town 
Commission in April, 2013.  
 
 
16. Bal Harbour Shops Expansion Status Report 
 
Current Status:  Press coverage and discussions with Stanley Whitman confirm that Bal 
Harbour Shops has completed negotiations with the Church by the Sea. The members of the 
Church approved the agreement on June 3, 2012.   
 
In a meeting on June 27, 2012 with Gus Pego, FDOT District Engineer, we were disturbed to 
learn that FDOT’s role in reviewing traffic issues related to such large scale projects has been 
virtually eliminated by the Legislature.  This will make our negotiations with the Whitmans more 
difficult and greatly supports the decision to have a traffic study completed by CGA as a tool to 
support these negotiations.  The study was completed during November, 2012, appeared on the 
December 2012 Agenda and was deferred to the January, 2013 Agenda.  The study was again 
deferred by the Town Commission and will be brought back during the March, 2013 Town 
Commission meeting. One area of particular concern is that an expanded number of commercial 
vehicles will serve the project and how those trucks will impact the 96th Street and Byron 
Avenue intersection.  There is also a new development in that the Whitman family has 
announced that they will partner with Swire Properties to build a new very high end retail center 
in the new Brickell Center project at SW 7/8th Streets and Miami Avenue.  They may also build a 
similar project in the expanded Miami Beach Convention Center redevelopment.  The 
implication of this change for the Bal Harbour Shops expansion schedule is not known 
(Attachment 2). 
 
Staff will monitor developments in the Bal Harbour Shops project and will keep the Town 
Commission updated with the Points of Light. 
  

Page 9



Points of Light – After Action Items 
Regular Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2013 
 
 

7 

 
 

 
17.  North Force Main/Building Better Communities Bond Program 
 
Current Status:  There is both progress and pushback on this effort to obtain funding for this 
critically important second sewage disposal alternative for Surfside, Bal Harbour and Bay 
Harbor Islands.  Miami-Dade County WASD has retained the firm of Hazen and Sawyer to study 
the situation at the North Dade Regional Plant and the 163rd Street force main.  This is 
recognition that something needs to be done that will resolve the issue which we keep top of 
their minds.  The negatives are that specific projects which would facilitate acceptance of our 
sewage are not listed in the draft settlement agreement with EPA and FDEP.  Surfside was 
represented in a community meeting held by WASD September 27, 2012 and our concerns were 
placed on the record. Roger Carlton, Donald Nelson and Mayor Daniel Dietch also attended a 
meeting held at WASD on October 25, 2012 in which the draft settlement agreement was further 
discussed.  A new resolution was approved by the Board of County Commissioners that gave 
specific direction to the County Administration to consider innovative municipal projects as they 
prioritized the Building Better Communities bond funding.  This amendment was written by your 
Town Manager and supported by County Commissioner Sally Heyman.  Finally, the risks 
inherent in the Virginia Key plant (where our sewage is treated) have been documented in the 
Miami Herald.  There is a long way to go on this issue.   
  
 
18.  Best Western (Chateau) Project  
 
Current Status:  The Best Western property sale closed on March 27, 2012 in the amount of 
$50 million.  The Design Review Group (first step of the review process) met on August 2, 2012.  
A second DRG meeting was held on September 11, 2012 to complete this stage of the review.  
The Development Impact Committee met three times to review the project to negotiate certain 
items contained in the Resolution which were approved unanimously by the Planning and 
Zoning Board/Design Review Board on December 4, 2012.  The Town Commission approved 
the Resolution in a 4 to 0 vote during the Special Meeting on January 24, 2013 (Action Item).  
Staff will take the position that the very substantial pass through costs for outside legal counsel, 
Town consultants and Staff services be reimbursed before the Resolution is filed with the Clerk 
of the Court (Action Item). 
  
 
19.  Island Community Initiative Automatic License Plate Reader Project (ALPR)       
 
Current Status:  The Island Community Initiative ALPR Project was originally planned as a new 
crime prevention program involving the Bal Harbour, Bay Harbor Islands, Golden Beach, Sunny Isles 
Beach, and Surfside Police Departments. Dispatchers and police officers in all of the communities 
would have been alerted automatically at police stations and on laptops in real time to stolen cars, 
BOLOs, Amber Alerts, Silver Alerts, and hot lists. The project would also provide inter-agency 

Page 10



Points of Light – After Action Items 
Regular Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2013 
 
 

8 

 
 

sharing of investigative intelligence. Surfside’s cost was to be $100,000 to become a participant in the 
project. In the original plan Surfside was slated to receive eight ALPR cameras to secure the south end 
of the five communities and to share a server. 
 
The project has become complicated with issues including verifying vendor capabilities, retention of 
records, FDOT and Miami-Dade County right of way use approvals. Golden Beach moved ahead with 
a vendor on its own and began the installation of ALPR’s and surveillance cameras. Sunny Isles 
Beach approved a different vendor at its December 2012 Commission meeting. Bay Harbor Islands is 
expected to piggy back on the Golden Beach contract. Bal Harbour is on hold at this time. Due to the 
complications four of the five Towns have or will move ahead with their own ALPR systems.  
 
Surfside has met with several vendors in January 2013 for review of their proposals. Surfside will be 
able to piggy back off either the Golden Beach or the Sunny Isles Beach contracts. On January 10 and 
31, 2013, Police Department Staff met with Iron Sky, the vendor who was awarded the contract with 
Sunny Isles Beach. In order to secure the perimeter of the Town, the number of ALPR’s will double 
and we will need our own server. The original cost was $100,000 approved from forfeiture funds. The 
new cost is expected to be about $250,000. Based on the new cost, we are investigating leasing the 
equipment which will still allow the project to be funded with forfeiture funds over a five year period. 
We have received a written proposal from Iron Sky in late February, 2013 and will bring the entire 
project back to the Town Commission in March or April, 2013 for a final determination.  
 
 
20.  Sidewalk Ordinance Implementation 
 
Current Status:  The Town is currently working on the roll out of the application process to the 
downtown businesses community with a goal of compliance by the October 1, 2013 Certificate of Use 
and Local Business Tax Receipt renewal deadline. All three requirements will be streamlined into a 
“one-stop” application process.  Compliance is a challenge and appropriate actions are being pursued 
per the Code. 
  
 
21.  Imaging Town Documents 
  
Current Status:  The progress previously reported requires clarification. Building Official Eddie 
Rojas is reevaluating the current status of this project and has begun to implement new strategies in 
order to get this project on track. One such action is to dedicate full time staff available at the end of 
each business day to assist in organizing files and preparing documents to be more easily scanned the 
following day. This action thus far has served to increase the daily productivity of the scanning staff. 
More information will be made available during the March, 2013 Town Commission meeting. 
  

Page 11



Points of Light – After Action Items 
Regular Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2013 
 
 

9 

 
 

22.  Tourism Strategic Plan 
 
Current Status:    The Tourism Strategic Plan Consultants started the week of January 7, 2013. 
Their concentration has been on the following: analysis of existing tourism and marketing 
expenditures, review of existing market research, review current Resort Tax projections and 
review of the current Resort Tax ordinance. Initial meetings have been held with representatives 
of the Solara, The Surf Club, The Grand Beach Hotel Surfside and the Sun Harbour Boutique 
Hotel with a meeting to be held soon with Sylvia Coltrane regarding her project at 92nd Street.  
Meetings with the Harding Avenue business community are set for February 13, 2013.  
 
 
23.  The Shul Project 
 
Current Status:  An application in sufficient form to start the Design Review Group process has 
been received and the first meeting was held on August 22, 2012.  The Design Review Group 
meeting has been set for February 13, 2013.  Staff will keep the Town Commission aware as this 
project evolves. 
  
 
24.  Electric Car Charging Station: Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 
Current Status:   The company Car Charging has agreements with Miami Beach and Hollywood for 
the installation and operation of electric car charging stations.  Staff has met with Car Charging about 
the possibility of installing a station in Surfside. The preferred location would be the 94th Street 
Parking Lot due to the readily available power supply, the size of the lot, and the proximity to the 
downtown business district. Two adjacent parking spots at the entrance to the lot would be dedicated 
for this use with the install, equipment and signage being provided by the vendor. The objective is for 
electric cars to “top off” while visiting Surfside since a full recharging of a vehicle requires 4 to 6 
hours. These two spots could only be used by either electric or alternative energy vehicles and would 
not be subject to parking meter charges. Presently two parking spots at this location earn a combined 
total of $248 per month ($3976 per year) in meter fees. Information on station locations are 
incorporated in electric vehicles on board GPS and through dedicated Apps. The driver of the car 
would pay at the station, by credit card, for usage presently set at 49 cents per kilowatt hour – this 
equates to a “full tank” at $12 for a Leaf and $5 for a Volt. The Town would receive 10% of the net 
revenue from the vendor annually once the cost of electricity is removed (no dollar estimate available 
at this time). The vendor would pay for the electricity.  Net revenues (profit) is always a concern as to 
verification of the vendor stated amount. While this item was not determined to be a priority during 
the December, 2012 Town Commission meeting, the Town Commission voted to move this item 
forward. An agreement and accompanying resolution are earmarked for the April 9, 2013 Town 
Commission Meeting (Action Item).  
 
 

Page 12



Points of Light – After Action Items 
Regular Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2013 
 
 

10 

 
 

25.  Second Floor of the Community Center 
 
Current Status: The Surf Club developer agreed to provide $400,000 to this project and the 
Chateau developer has agreed to add $200,000 for a total of $600,000. During the Planning and 
Zoning Hearing meeting on the Surf Club held September 25, 2012, the condition was modified 
to allow the contribution to be used for any Parks and Recreation capital project subject to a 
comprehensive Parks and Recreation infrastructure plan. With $600,000 in voluntary proffers to 
the Parks and Recreational capital budget, an initial meeting with the Parks and Recreation 
Committee to develop an Infrastructure Plan was held on December 17, 2012.  During the 
December 17, 2012 Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting the Second Floor of the 
Community Center was listed by the Committee as the top priority for the P&R Infrastructure 
Plan. A more comprehensive plan to detail cost and time frame for the proposed P&R projects 
will be presented to the P&R Committee during their February 11, 2013 meeting. The proposed 
Parks and Recreation Infrastructure plan will be brought to the Town Commission in early 2013. 
 
 
26.  Pool Tot Lot (Water Playground) Community Center 
 
Current Status:  Funtraptions, the original contractor for the Community Center water 
playground, is no longer in business and not available for any warranty work or repairs. At the 
completion of the project, a 10% retainer fee was held back by the Town until full satisfaction 
was met with the water play structure. The retainer ($22,600) will be utilized to cover the cost of 
repairs of warranty items that need to be addressed.  Reliable Pools, a local qualified contractor 
experienced in working with Funtraptions equipment has been retained to work on the repairs. 
The amount of retainage should be sufficient to achieve this goal.  A technician from Reliable 
Pools was on site December 10, 2012,  again on January 7, 2013 and January 25, 2013. A set 
date for the completion of the work was scheduled for the end of January 2013 depending on the 
scope of work required.  
 
At this time Reliable Pools has been unable to meet the January, 2013 commitment for the 
completion of work needed. Due to other commitments on other large projects Reliable Pools 
has been unreliable. At this time staff has reached out to another vendor within the State of 
Florida that has had experience in repairing this specialized equipment. Water Works is the 
company and has been on site since January 28, 2013 reviewing the water playground operations 
and reviewing the water playground pool blue prints. We should have a plan of action and 
outline from Water Works before the February 13, 2013 Town Commission meeting.  It is 
important to note that Reliable Pools has not received any payment. We are still operating with 
the original funds set aside for this project. The water playground continues to remain open. 
Updates will be provided as we move forward with the new vendor.                 
 
 
 

Page 13



Points of Light – After Action Items 
Regular Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2013 
 
 

11 

 
 

27.  Bullying Program: Commissioner Michelle Kligman 
 
Current Status: The bully program was held on January 16, 2013 in the Community Center 
Multipurpose Room. The event consisted of an informative session that included an expert panel in the 
control of bullying with a question and answer session and a showing of the movie Bully. The event 
was a great success with approximately 100 people in attendance. Commissioner Kligman has 
proposed a robust program that incorporates surrounding communities and the School Board to further 
this program.  A resolution defining this effort appears on this Town Commission Agenda. 
 
 
28.  Seawall Project 
 
Current Status:  The seawall design project was awarded to Calvin Giordano and Associates 
with the commitment that the grant application cost would not be paid until a grant in the amount 
of not less than $250,000 was made available.  The design work is underway.  As a result of 
Hurricane Sandy, the seawall at Carlyle and 88th Street is near collapse, endangering the Town’s 
$250,000 investment in the new storm water pump station.  It is necessary to do an emergency 
repair.  A recommendation to declare the project an emergency was made to the Town 
Commission during the November 13, 2012 meeting.  Based on authority granted at the 
November 13, 2012 Town Commission meeting, Staff applied for the emergency permit from 
Miami Dade County and received quotes from Palm Beach Marine ($60,000), BK Marine 
($88,000) and Shoreline Foundation Incorporation ($92,000).  Palm Beach Marine which 
provided the lowest quote, was the only firm proposing to do the work from the waterside and 
has been awarded the work.  Miami Dade County has finished its review and is ready to issue the 
necessary permits. Once the permit is issued, the notice to proceed will be issued (Action Item).  
  
 
29.  Traffic Calming Study  
 
Current Status:  This project reviews traffic flows, traffic calming devices and provides a 
model to simulate future traffic impacts.  The study was completed in November, 2012 and has 
been deferred twice by the Town Commission.  Due to the press of other matters on the February 
12, 2013 Agenda, the study will be brought back during the March, 2013 meeting (Action Item). 
 
 
30.  Federal Road Designation Removal in Single Family Neighborhood 
 
Current Status:  A meeting was held with the FDOT District Engineer on September 13, 2012 
to discuss the need to down grade the single family streets to the lowest federal classification.  
The 10 year FDOT update is underway and we have provided necessary information to support 
the change.  If the downgrade is recommended by FDOT, the designation should be changed in 
Spring, 2013. 

Page 14



Points of Light – After Action Items 
Regular Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2013 
 
 

12 

 
 

31.  Legislative Priorities 
 
Current Status: A meeting with the Town Manager and Fausto Gomez took place on January 8, 
2013 to discuss legislative priorities.  A subsequent meeting was held January 10, 2013 with 
State Representative Joe Gibbons to discuss how he may be helpful.  The Town Commission 
approved the legislative priorities during the January 15, 2013 meeting with an amendment and 
Fausto Gomez is working the issues in Tallahassee (Action Item). 
 
 
32.  Credit Card Accepting Single Space Meters 
 
Current Status:  During the September 19, 2012 Town Commission meeting, a 90 day experiment to 
install credit card accepting single meters was approved with IPS Inc. The thirty single space locations 
were identified and installation for the project was completed on November 20, 2012. An information 
flyer was created and was advertised in the November, 2012 edition of the Gazette. A preliminary one 
month comparison of the revenue was conducted. The original thirty meters collected $572 during the 
thirty day period before the new meters were installed. The credit card accepting meters collected 
$1300 during the immediate thirty day period after installation. The new meters collected $1900 
during the second thirty day period. The final thirty day period of the ninety day experiment will be 
completed on February 20, 2013.  IPS Inc. has also agreed to upgrade the meters to a newer model 
which has a 100% larger display screen; a longer battery life of 3-5 years; built-in integration with 
Pay-by-Cell, IPS Sensor and IPS Smart Collection System technologies; and the capability to display 
advertising and public alerts at no additional cost. A decision will be made by the Town Commission 
after the ninety day trial period is completed based on convenience and increased revenue during the 
March 12, 2013 Commission meeting (Action Item).  
 
 
33.  Solar Panels and TV Antennas (Dishes) 
 
Current Status:  Solar panels are becoming less expensive to install and more cost effective as 
technology advances.  TV antennas (dishes) are proliferating where some buildings have as many as 
ten facing main streets causing visual clutter and excess wiring.  Both devices are a part of urban life, 
however, guidelines need to be developed.  Therefore this matter was sent to the Planning and Zoning 
/Design Review Board for discussion during their January 31, 2013 meeting.  The Board determined 
to take up the issues and Staff is preparing appropriate ordinances for the Board’s review. 
 
 
34.  Regulation of Power Grass Blowers and Disposal of Yard Waste 
 
Current Status:   With the completion of our expanded and upgraded storm sewer system, the need to 
avoid landscapers blowing grass and leaves into the storm sewer has become apparent.  In some cases 
we have already had to clean new storm sewers which became clogged with yard refuse.  We have 

Page 15



Points of Light – After Action Items 
Regular Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2013 
 
 

13 

 
 

also found residential garbage and large piles of tree cuttings in the gutters which impedes the flow of 
water, blocks driving lanes and creates a visual mess throughout Town.  Staff and the Town Attorney 
are developing an ordinance which will better regulate this process for Town Commission 
consideration in early 2013. 
 
 
35.  Starbucks 
 
Current Status:  Starbucks is coming to the Condotti Men’s Clothing Store location.  It has been 
approved by the Planning and Zoning/Design Review Group during their January 31, 2013 meeting.  
Look to enjoy a cup in Fall of 2013!!!  Thank you to Sergio Castaneda for his long service to Surfside 
and welcome to our first national tenant in a very long time. 
 
 
36.  Beach Erosion 
 
Current Status:  Hurricane Sandy and very high full moon tides and wind have caused significant 
erosion on our beach.  Staff has begun work on many fronts to ensure that various agencies with 
authority and funding initiate a renourishment program.  A meeting was held with Miami Dade 
County staff on December 20, 2012 and the County has accepted responsibility for coordinating the 
renourishment.  The Town Commission will be kept aware as this critical program evolves.  
Town Staff will be kept updated as Miami Dade County moves forward with any renourishment 
project.  Due to the storm, Surfside lost up to 75 feet of beach (with nearly 25 feet returning by natural 
shift of sand) and was one of the least damaged segments of beach countywide.        
 
 
37.  Code Enforcement Priorities Workshop 
 
Current Status:   

Code Compliance Priorities Workshop:  

At its January 15, 2013 meeting, the Mayor and Town Commission directed the Administration to 
schedule a workshop to address Code Compliance priorities for both the residential (single family and 
multi-family) and the commercial district during April, 2013. 

The Administration is ready to move ahead with this workshop and will be providing several available 
dates in April 2013 to settle on a convenient date and time for the Mayor and Town Commission 
(Action Item). 

 
 
 

Page 16



Points of Light – After Action Items 
Regular Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2013 
 
 

14 

 
 

38.  Charter Amendment Implementation 
  
Current Status:  This matter needs direction from the Town Commission.  With the passage of three 
Charter Amendments by the voters of Surfside, it is now necessary to initiate Charter Review within 
one year defined as November, 2013 (Action Item).   
 
 
39.  Forty Year Building Certification on Collins and Harding Avenues 
 
Current Status:  As of February 1, 2013, (20) properties were sent notification that the 40 year 
certification is required. Owners have been sent the notification and instructions on how to proceed. 
They have been given (90) days to initiate the compliance process. A second notice will be sent (15) 
days prior to the expiration of the (90) day notice. Information with regard to policy, procedures and 
required documentation will be made available on the Town website before the end of February, 2013.  
Compliance with this requirement is a major task and the impacted buildings will be given full 
assistance by the Building Official. 
 
 
40.  Sidewalk Staining to Match Colors 
 
Current Status:  The sidewalks on Collins Avenue from 87th Street to 96th Street and Harding Avenue 
from 96th Street to 94th Street reflect many different shades of “Miami Beach Red” due to many repairs 
over the years.  The Points of Light for many months has stated that we will be staining the concrete a 
uniform color with a product that provides a 5 year manufacturer’s warranty.  We have received three 
quotes – from Lynx Construction ($97,000), All American Builders ($102,000) and Ric Man 
($108,000).  The low bidder Lynx Construction has been awarded the project by the Town 
Commission during the January 15, 2013 meeting and the project is nearly complete. 
 
 
41.  Town Manager Recruitment 
 
Current Status:  More than 800 applications have been received.  Staff delivered the short list of 13 
candidates to the Town Commission on February 1, 2013 and awaits the Town Commissioners 
reduction of that list to approximately five candidates who will be scheduled for interviews on 
February 26, 2013. 
 
 
42.  Mt. Sinai Bus Route: Commissioner Michelle Kligman 
 
Current Status:  At the request of Commissioner Kligman, Staff is reviewing the possibility of 
improving the Surfside municipal bus service to Mt. Sinai Hospital.  A report will be made during the 
March, 2013 Town Commission meeting regarding the cost and operational issues for this request.  

Page 17



Points of Light – After Action Items 
Regular Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2013 
 
 

15 

 
 

43.  Outdoor Fitness Equipment: Commissioner Joe Graubart  
 
Current Status: The Parks and Recreation Department was requested to research the possibly of 
installing outdoor fitness equipment at the Community Center. The two possible areas for the 
equipment to be placed would be on the green space area east of the pool deck or on the pool deck. 
Installing the equipment on the green space would reduce area that is used for special events, staff 
would have to monitor the green space area more closely to ensure resident use only and there would 
be additional wear and tear on the grass leading to the equipment. The benefits of installing the 
equipment on the green space would be shade provide by the seagrape trees, large green open area 
with little congestion on a daily basis and out of the way from the public.  Installing the equipment on 
the pool deck would eliminate pool deck space for lounge chairs, shade area that is limited and staff 
would have to supervise the patrons using the equipment (example would be young children playing 
on the equipment). It is suggested by staff that a minimum of three different pieces of equipment be 
purchased. This would include machines focusing on upper body, core section and legs (lower body).  
 
Staff is still researching the cost estimates, however, it is estimated that each piece of equipment 
would cost in the range of $2,000 - $3,000. This would include the equipment only. It is estimated that 
the total cost for installation and the equipment would be between $8,000 and $11,000 depending on 
the vendor and equipment selected. The warranty on the equipment ranges from 2 years to 10 years. 
The installation would have to be approved by DEP if the equipment is installed in the lawn area east 
of the bulkhead.  Based on the complexity of this project, the funding necessary and the potential for 
requiring Staff resources to monitor use, it is recommended that this project be discussed during the 
FY 13/14 budget process (Action Item). 
 
 
44.  Plastic Bag Ban 
 
Current Status:  The Town Manager and Interim Town Attorney are reviewing ordinances from 
other communities for this initiative proposed by Peter Glynn during the January 15, 2013 Town 
Commission meeting Good and Welfare discussion.  This is not viewed as a high priority and progress 
will be made as Staff resources allow. 
 
 
45.  Report on Tracking Development Orders 
 
Current Status: Staff is working with Vice Mayor Michael Karukin to develop a system.  It is our 
goal to initiate the new system during the March 12, 2013 Town Commission meeting. 
 
  

Page 18



Points of Light – After Action Items 
Regular Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2013 
 
 

16 

 
 

 
46.  Discussion of Joint Park with City of Miami Beach 
 
Current Status: Initial contact has been made with the Miami Beach Interim City Manager Cathy 
Brooks for this project located south of the Tennis Center and discussions have begun with our Parks 
and Recreation Committee.  There is a long way to go on this concept and it is suspected that progress 
will not occur until a new Miami Beach Manager is named (Attachment 3). 
 
 
47.  Surf Club 
 
Current Status:  Staff and the Interim Town Attorney’s office have been contacted by Fort Capital, 
the developer, to review a possible amendment that would incorporate aesthetic and lowered density 
suggested by architect Richard Meier and Kobi Karp.  The implication of this is that a new Staff, 
Planning and Zoning and Town Commission review could be necessary.  More will be known about 
this over the next few weeks and the Town Commission will be kept aware. 
 
              
These items have been completed and deleted from the January 2012 Points of Light report 
              

Page 19



Page 20

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "1"Linked to POL # 8



Page 21

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "2"Linked to POL # 16



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "3"Linked to POL # 46

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 27

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3D



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3E



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3F



Page 37



Page 38

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3F



Page 39



Page 40



     
Lynn M
Town 

 

 
TO
 
FR
 
CC
 
DA
 
SU

 
This 
requi
the T
maili
a num
refere
Secti

  
M. Dannheisse
Attorney  

O:  To

ROM: Ly

C:  Ro

ATE: De

BJECT: Am
no

amendment 
ire that in the

Town may pr
ng to the rec

mber reversa
ence to Secti
on 90.41.5 n

O

      
er 

 

own Comm

ynn M. Dan

oger Carlto

ecember 11

mendment t
otice and am

changes Ord
e event the c
rovide notice
cord property
al in the same
ion 90.41.5 i
now refers to

TOWN 
Office of th

MUNIC
9293 HA

SURFSIDE,
 

 

MEM

ission 

nnheisser, T

on, Town M

, 2012 

to Short Te
mendment t

dinance No. 
certified mail
e by posting 
y owner. We
e paragraph 
in two place
o Section 1-8

OF SURF
he Town A

 
CIPAL BUILDING
ARDING AVENU
 FLORIDA 3315

 

 

MORANDUM

Town Attorn

anager 

rm Rental o
o paragraph

1573, Sectio
l notification
on the prope

e are also us
of the codifi

es in which s
8 (Penalty fo

	
FSIDE 

Attorney 

G 
UE 
4-3009 

       

M 

ney 

ordinance t
h reference

on 2, adopte
n is returned
erty and sen
ing this as a

fied version o
should read S
or Violations

        

Telephone

o allow for 
es 

ed on May 10
d as unclaime
nd the notice 
an opportunit
of the ordina
Section 90.4
s).  

:  305 993-106

alternative 

0, 2011 to 
ed or refused
by first-clas

ty to correct 
ance that is a

41.1 and 

65 

d 
ss 

a 

Page 41

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4A1



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
January 15, 2013 

7 p.m. 
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 

Title: Red Light Camera Legislative Urging 

Submitted by:  Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Objective: To provide direction to the Town Attorney to draft a resolution urging the Governor and 
Florida Legislature to require pedestrian signal lights with a numeric countdown feature 
at any intersection where a red light camera is installed. 

Consideration: The uses of red light cameras provide many public safety benefits.  However, as most 
drivers are aware, it is often difficult to know when a traffic light will change from green 
to yellow to red, which can lead to confusion and poor decisions.  Therefore, to further 
the public safety benefits of red light cameras, I am suggesting that the Town of Surfside 
urge the Governor and Florida Legislature to require the installation of pedestrian signal 
lights with a numeric countdown feature at any intersection where a red light camera is 
installed.  An example of a pedestrian signal lights with a numeric countdown feature is 
presented below: 

 

Page 46

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5A



Page 47



Page 48



[TOWN OF SURFSIDE LETTERHEAD] 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
February __, 2013 
 
Linda Miller 
Address 
 
 
 

Re: Employment Offer Letter 
 
Dear Ms. Miller: 
 
 Congratulations on your appointment to the position of Interim Town Attorney 
for the Town of Surfside (the “Town”) through July 22, 2013.  The terms and conditions 
of your employment as Interim Town Attorney (including your compensation and 
benefits) are set forth below: 
 

1. As Interim Town Attorney, you agree to perform the duties and exercise the 
powers as prescribed by the Town Charter and the Town Code, and to perform 
such other legally permissible and proper duties and functions as assigned to you 
by the Town Commission from time to time.  

 
2. Your salary shall be one hundred twenty five thousand dollars ($125,000.00) per 

year, which shall be payable in installments at the same time as other employees 
of the Town are paid. 

 
3. You will be entitled to accrue vacation and sick leave in accordance with Town 

policy and the use and payout of such leaves shall be in accordance with Town 
policy. 

 
4. You will continue to receive insurance benefits, including health, disability and 

life insurance in the manner provided to all other unrepresented Town 
employees.   

Page 49

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5B



 2 

 
5. Your employment relationship with the Town is at-will, which means that either 

you or the Town Commission may terminate your employment at any time for 
any reason or no reason. 

 
6. All other terms and conditions of employment not specifically mentioned in this 

offer letter will be governed by Town policy applying to unrepresented 
employees. 

 
7. Should you remain employed by the Town as Interim Town Attorney beyond 

July 22, 2013, the terms of this letter shall continue to apply unless you and the 
Town Commission agree otherwise. 

 
To indicate your acceptance of this offer, please sign this document in the space 

designated below and return it to me at your convenience. 
 
       Sincerely yours, 
 
 
       Michelle Kligman 
       Commissioner, Town of Surfside 
 
cc: Town Commission 
 
AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED  
 
this _____ day of ______ , 2013 
 
 
BY: ________________________________ 
       Linda Miller 

Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5C



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5D

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 59



Page 60

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "1"



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "2"



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9A



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9C

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 93



Page 94

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "1"



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200



Page 201



Page 202



Page 203



Page 204



Page 205

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "2"



Page 206



Page 207



Page 208



Page 209

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9D

snovoa
Typewritten Text



23
0 

vi
sc

ay
a 

av
en

u
e 

 

co
ra

l g
ab

le
s,

 f
lo

ri
d

a 
33

13
4

(3
05

) 
64

8-
12

67
   

   
  

  
  

  
w

w
w

.y
a

zi
.c

o
m

re
vi

se
d:

da
te

:

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 3
0,

 2
01

2

T
O

W
N

 
O

F

W
a

yf
in

d
in

g
 S

ig
n

a
g

e
 C

o
n

ce
p

ts
:

St
re

e
t 

Id
e

n
ti

ty

Page 210



To
w

n
 o

f 
S
u

rf
si

d
e

S
tr

e
e
t 

Id
e
n

ti
ty

 S
ig

n
 

6
.1

23
0 

vi
sc

ay
a 

av
en

u
e 

 c
o

ra
l g

ab
le

s,
 f

lo
ri

d
a 

33
13

4
p

h
o

n
e 

&
 f

ax
 (3

05
) 

64
8-

12
67

   
   

  w
w

w
.y

az
i.c

o
m

sh
ee

t:
pr

oj
ec

t:

dr
aw

in
g:

da
te

:

re
vi

se
d:1

1
/3

0
/1

2
si

gn
 ty

pe
:

dr
aw

n 
by

:
C

h
ri

s 
R

o
g

e
rs

S
ig

n
 T

y
p

e
 6

S
tr

e
e
t 

Id
e
n

ti
ty

 -
 C

o
n

ce
p

t

Sc
al

e:
 1

/2
” 

=
 1

’-
0”

1

ISA
AC

 SI
NG

ER
 BL

VD

95
 ST

RE
ET

BA
Y AV

E

Page 211



To
w

n
 o

f 
S
u

rf
si

d
e

S
tr

e
e
t 

Id
e
n

ti
ty

 S
ig

n
 

6
.2

23
0 

vi
sc

ay
a 

av
en

u
e 

 c
o

ra
l g

ab
le

s,
 f

lo
ri

d
a 

33
13

4
p

h
o

n
e 

&
 f

ax
 (3

05
) 

64
8-

12
67

   
   

  w
w

w
.y

az
i.c

o
m

sh
ee

t:
pr

oj
ec

t:

dr
aw

in
g:

da
te

:

re
vi

se
d:1

1
/3

0
/1

2
si

gn
 ty

pe
:

dr
aw

n 
by

:
C

h
ri

s 
R

o
g

e
rs

S
ig

n
 T

y
p

e
 6

S
tr

e
e
t 

Id
e
n

ti
ty

 -
 C

o
n

ce
p

t

Sc
al

e:
 1

/2
” 

=
 1

’-
0”

1

ISA
AC

 SI
NG

ER
 BL

VD
95

 ST
RE

ET

BA
Y AV

E

Page 212

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
STAFF RECOMMENDATION

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



To
w

n
 o

f 
S
u

rf
si

d
e

S
tr

e
e
t 

Id
e
n

ti
ty

 S
ig

n
 

6
.3

23
0 

vi
sc

ay
a 

av
en

u
e 

 c
o

ra
l g

ab
le

s,
 f

lo
ri

d
a 

33
13

4
p

h
o

n
e 

&
 f

ax
 (3

05
) 

64
8-

12
67

   
   

  w
w

w
.y

az
i.c

o
m

sh
ee

t:
pr

oj
ec

t:

dr
aw

in
g:

da
te

:

re
vi

se
d:1

1
/3

0
/1

2
si

gn
 ty

pe
:

dr
aw

n 
by

:
C

h
ri

s 
R

o
g

e
rs

S
ig

n
 T

y
p

e
 6

S
tr

e
e
t 

Id
e
n

ti
ty

 -
 C

o
n

ce
p

t

Sc
al

e:
 1

/2
” 

=
 1

’-
0”

1

ISA
AC

 SI
NG

ER
 BL

VD

95
 ST

RE
ET

BA
Y AV

E

Page 213



To
w

n
 o

f 
S
u

rf
si

d
e

S
tr

e
e
t 

Id
e
n

ti
ty

 S
ig

n
 

6
.4

23
0 

vi
sc

ay
a 

av
en

u
e 

 c
o

ra
l g

ab
le

s,
 f

lo
ri

d
a 

33
13

4
p

h
o

n
e 

&
 f

ax
 (3

05
) 

64
8-

12
67

   
   

  w
w

w
.y

az
i.c

o
m

sh
ee

t:
pr

oj
ec

t:

dr
aw

in
g:

da
te

:

re
vi

se
d:1

1
/3

0
/1

2
si

gn
 ty

pe
:

dr
aw

n 
by

:
C

h
ri

s 
R

o
g

e
rs

S
ig

n
 T

y
p

e
 6

S
tr

e
e
t 

Id
e
n

ti
ty

 -
 C

o
n

ce
p

t

Sc
al

e:
 1

/2
” 

=
 1

’-
0”

1

ISA
AC

 SI
NG

ER
 BL

VD

95
 ST

RE
ET

ISA
AC

 SI
NG

ER
 BL

VD

95
 ST

RE
ET

BA
Y AV

E

Page 214



To
w

n
 o

f 
S
u

rf
si

d
e

S
tr

e
e
t 

Id
e
n

ti
ty

 S
ig

n
 

6
.5

23
0 

vi
sc

ay
a 

av
en

u
e 

 c
o

ra
l g

ab
le

s,
 f

lo
ri

d
a 

33
13

4
p

h
o

n
e 

&
 f

ax
 (3

05
) 

64
8-

12
67

   
   

  w
w

w
.y

az
i.c

o
m

sh
ee

t:
pr

oj
ec

t:

dr
aw

in
g:

da
te

:

re
vi

se
d:1

1
/3

0
/1

2
si

gn
 ty

pe
:

dr
aw

n 
by

:
C

h
ri

s 
R

o
g

e
rs

S
ig

n
 T

y
p

e
 6

S
tr

e
e
t 

Id
e
n

ti
ty

 -
 C

o
n

ce
p

t

Sc
al

e:
 1

/2
” 

=
 1

’-
0”

1

ISA
AC

 SI
NG

ER
 BL

VD

95
 ST

RE
ET

BA
Y AV

E

Page 215



 

 

Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2013 
 7 p.m.  

 

 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

 

Title:    “Severance / Compensation” 

Objective:  To determine a fair, just and reasonable severance / compensation policy.   

 

Consideration:  Prepare a severance / compensation plan that is more like those found in 
the private sector. 

 

Action: I am asking the Town Commission to give direction to the Town’s Legal 
Department to research severance / compensation in both the private and public sectors. 

Approximate Cost: None/Minimal 

 

Thank you for your consideration; 

Respectfully,   

Joe Graubart, Commissioner 

 

Page 216

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9E



 

 

 

Item 9F 

Confirmation on Candidates Short List for Interviews 

 

The Town Commission top five (5) candidates will be submitted to the Town 

Manager and Human Resources Director by close of business Thursday, February 

7, 2013. 

The composite finalist list will be transmitted to the Town Commission at a date 

very soon thereafter. 

The requested action is that the Town Commission confirm the composite finalist 

list during the February 12, 2013 Town Commission meeting so that the full 

background checks can be completed before the interviews set for Tuesday, 

February 26, 2013. 

Page 217

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



Page 221

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9G

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 222

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9H



Page 223



Page 224



Page 225



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 11, 2012 
 
  

14 

  
 

 Commissioner Kligman made a motion to proceed with five public information 
meetings and requested the Town Manager to include in the public how the Town will 
finance the project and how the Town will be obligated.  Mayor Daniel Dietch 
requested that Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ’s) be prepared as soon as possible.  
The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Karukin and all voted in favor. 

 
*G.  Setting Priorities to Give Direction to the Town Manager and Town Attorney – 

Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 
  Commissioner Olchyk spoke about the special meeting to discuss the priorities setting 

and was canceled by the Town Manager per the Vice Mayor’s request.    
 Vice Mayor Karukin addressed the Commission and explained that the he did not have 

the time to prepare the documentation necessary for the Special Meeting agenda.  He 
explained that the Town’s Code Section 2.203 which establishes the rules for 
scheduling regular and Special Meetings but the Code is silent when it comes to the 
cancellation of Special Meetings.  He stated that he had taken the Town Attorney’s 
advice to rescind the request and since it was last week and way beyond the 24 hours 
required to schedule a special meeting he asked for the meeting to be reinstated.  After 
that the last thing he heard was that the meeting was still cancelled.  Vice Mayor 
Karukin stated that this should be clarified in the Town’s Code and that he had asked 
the Town Clerk to make a parliamentary determination about the proper way to cancel 
a Special Meeting. 

 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton added that the Town Clerk is not the Town’s 
parliamentarian and that the Town Attorney is.  The request placed the Town Clerk in a 
difficult position and he wanted to clarify her responsibility.  He also spoke about the 
agenda deadline that the Town was under when the documents were requested from 
Vice Mayor Karukin to complete the special meeting agenda.  He said that he made the 
decision based on the Vice Mayor’s request to cancel and that he would take full 
responsibility for the decision made.  He also mentioned that the item had been placed 
on the Regular Agenda so it was still possible to have this discussion.   

 Mayor Dietch spoke about the submission of an Agenda item without proper back up 
and that he did not think it was appropriate to participate in a discussion that was not 
properly backed up and he did not think it was fair for him or his colleagues.  That was 
why he sent a note to the Town Clerk that was distributed to the rest of the 
Commissioners.   

 Vice Mayor Karukin stated that he was shocked and dismayed to see how a simple 
request to cancel a meeting was met with such a reaction. 

 Commissioner Kligman stated that there is a bigger problem and that all 
Commissioners are not treated equally.  She expressed concern that the Town Manager 
does not provide support to all Town Commissioners equally and provides greater 
support to the Mayor. 

 Commissioner Kligman stated that she wanted to discuss the priorities because the 
Town Manager is retiring in four months and they have a lot of items in the works and 
they have to reach a consensus as a body as to what the priorities should be. 

 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton spoke about the process to establish the agenda and 
stated that the Mayor has no involvement in such process. 

 Commissioner Olchyk mentioned the incident when she was absent from a meeting and 
requested an item to be deferred and the request was not granted. 

Page 226



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 11, 2012 
 
  

15 

  
 

 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton stated that if the Commission is so dissatisfied with 
his administration of the Town, they should call for a vote, give him the notice under 
his contract and “put him out of his misery”.  He said that he is not going to finish his 
four remaining months after killing himself for the Town and all his staff doing the 
same thing with this type of negative environment. 

 Commissioner Graubart stated that the Mayor is equal and at times he has felt that the 
rest of them fly in an economy class and that he feels that as Commissioner Kligman 
said the agenda is set by the Mayor and the Manager and they move forward on that. 

 Vice Mayor Karukin stated that no one can deny the effectiveness of the Town 
Manager.  The problem is not so much the leadership style because it is 
overwhelmingly positive and things get done.  The problem is that he has five bosses 
and the list of priorities reflects that.  He stated that he would like to redirect the 
discussion to setting the priorities and to figure out within the four months that the 
Manager has left what they wish for him to focus on. 

 
 Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to extend the meeting for an hour.  The motion 

received a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 
  
 Commissioner Kligman’s level one priorities: 
  

- Complete the water/sewer/storm drainage project 
- Go/No Go decision on underground power lines and related utilities 
- Go/No Go decision on the parking structures 
- Decision on the Downtown Business Improvement District 
- Decision on the Community Center second story    
- Recruitment of new Town Manager  
- FEMA flood insurance discount 
- Complete bus shelters 

 
Commissioner Graubart’s level one priorities: 
 
- Decision on the Community Center second story    
- Reassess the Zoning Code 
- Recruitment of new Town Manager  
- Slow things down 
 
Vice Mayor Karukin’s level one priorities: 
 
- Complete the water/sewer/storm drainage project 
- Recruitment of new Town Manager  
- FEMA flood insurance discount 
- Beach restoration 
- Reassess the Zoning Code – Planning and Zoning Board strategies to limit large 

massive structures. 
- Online bill pay 
 
Commissioner Olchyk’s level one priorities: 

Page 227



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 11, 2012 
 
  

16 

  
 

 
- Decision on the Community Center second story    
- Recruitment of new Town Manager and she wants to be involved in the recruitment 
- FEMA flood insurance discount 
- Install bus shelters 
- Beach restoration 
- Continue to beautify Surfside’s physical appearance  
- Sewall replacement 
 
Mayor Dietch’s level one priorities: 
 

              Aside from what everyone else mentioned.   
 

- Update the Five Year Financial Plan 
- The sewer main north 
 
Mayor Dietch would like items to be separated by groups/departments. 
Vice Mayor Karukin was convinced by the Mayor on the sewer main north and he 
would like to add it to his list  
 
The Town Manager stated that he would prepare a combined list organized as requested 
by the Mayor. 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
*H.  Town Attorney Performance Evaluation – Mayor Daniel Dietch (TIME CERTAIN 

9:00 P.M.)  
 Item deferred 
 
  

  
 

10. Adjournment  
There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned at 
12:35 a.m. 
 
 
 
Accepted this ______day of ____________________, 2013 

 
 
 

Page 228



Page 229

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9I

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 230



Page 231



Page 232



Page 233



Page 234



Page 235


	3B - Budget to Actual
	3C - POL
	3D - Town Attorney Report
	3E - Progress Report
	3F - Committee Minutes
	4A1 - Short Term Rental Ordinance
	5A - Red Light Camera Legislative Urging
	5B - Engagement Letter for Interim Town Attorney Linda Miller
	5C - Bullying
	5D - Work Order Award to C3TS
	9A - Request for Funding Assistance for Ruth K. Broad K-8 center
	9C - Utility Undergrounding 
	9D - Additive Alternates to Utility Project
	9E - Severance/Compensation
	9F - Confirmation of Cnadidates Short List
	9G - Town Calendar
	9H - Commission Directive:  Town Manager Short Term Priorities
	9I - Required Clearance Clarification



